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VICTORIA POLICE

Victoria Police
Legal Services Department

Level 8, 637 Flinders Street
Melbourne 3005
Victoria, Australia

Assistant Commissioner Jeff Pope
Intelligence and Covert Support Department

Dear Assistant Commissioner Pope,

Re: Human Source 3838 Case Review — Notification of Recognition of Issues of
Significance Outside of Review Terms of Reference

As you are aware, | have been tasked to assist Neil Comrie, who has been engaged by

Victoria Police as an external consultant to conduct an independent case review of aspects

of the human source 3838 (3838) matter. This review is predominately human source

systems and process focussed. It has entailed consideration of a variety of records

including electronic records compiled by the Source Development Unit (as handlers and

controllers of 3838) and other hard-copy records from the Petra Task Force Steering Group
( (who were to contemplate the use of 3838 as a prosecution witness for the Dale matter).

The terms of reference for this 3838 review also require regard to be given to the particular
professional standing of 3838 (at that time a criminal barrister).

In the course of reviewing available material | have identified certain records that raise
issues of concern that are outside of the terms of reference for this review, but worthy of
your further consideration. These concerns relate to the manner in which 3838 was utilised
as a human source and the resultant impacts of this. Full consideration of such matters
would require substantial further investigation and consultation with various other parties well
beyond the scope of this systems and process focussed review.

On 15 June 2012, | was provided with two folders of material related to the Petra Task Force
Steering Group. This group consisted of then Deputy Commissioner Simon Overland, then
Assistant Commissioner Crime Dannye Moloney, then Assistant Commissioner ESD Luke
Cornelius and with oversight being provided by then Deputy Director OP| Graham Ashton.












